

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PUBLIC UTILITIES ACT

- and -

**IN THE MATTER OF: AN APPLICATION by EFFICIENCYONE for Approval of the 2025
Affiliate Code of Conduct Annual Compliance Report**

INFORMATION REQUESTS

To: **EfficiencyOne**
James R. Gogan
McInnes Cooper
1969 Upper Water St. Suite 1300
Halifax, NS B3J 3R7
By email: James.gogan@mcinnescooper.com

From: **Nova Scotia Energy Board**
Board Staff

Responses Due: **Monday, June 15, 2026**

Copies: 1 electronic copy (PDF searchable)

Contact Person: **Miranda Mavhunga**
Senior Advisor, Finance
Nova Scotia Energy Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3
Tel: 902 424 1332
Email: miranda.mavhunga@novascotia.ca

Issued at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 25th day of May, 2026.



for Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Request IR-1:

The 2025 filing indicates a significant increase in E1S affiliate activity relative to 2024, including increase in total transaction values. Please explain the key drivers of this increase.

Request IR-2:

Please explain the primary factors contributing to the increase in HCl3 overhead allocation in 2025 relative to 2024.

Request IR-3:

Please comment on the reduction in total shared service hours associated with HCl3 in 2025 compared to 2024.

Request IR-4:

Were there any internal compliance reviews relating to affiliate time reporting or cost allocations conducted during 2025 beyond employee certifications and annual training requirements? If so, please summarize the scope and results of those activities.